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Attachment C: Application[footnoteRef:1] for Climatetech Company Certification and 2025 Climatetech Tax Incentives	Comment by Leslie Nash: @Nicole - suggest we put some character limits or page limits on this application. 

We could say something like no more than 11 pages in total, or we can get more granular and just put character limit guidelines on the questions that have longer answers (like Q#16 for example). 

For a few reasons:
It will make the application process fair because everyone will be evaluated based on the same amount of information
It makes the admin side of reviewing these more feasible and efficient	Comment by Nicole Jacobsen: I truly have no sense of how long everything should be, but I see InnovateMass for example limits long form questions to 1-2 pages each. Based on the 4-5 long questions we have, we should have the whole application submission be no more than 11-12 pages. [1:  Also called a certification proposal in the relevant statute.] 

Climatetech Tax Incentives Solicitation 2025 TAX-2025-12 
Applicants are encouraged to stay within 11 pages total.
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I certify that I have read the following two documents before completing this form:

☐ Massachusetts Clean Energy Center’s Climatetech Tax Incentives Solicitation TAX-2025-12
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Application Checklist:
☐ Application Form (“Attachment B” - this form)
☐ Attachment A – Authorized Applicant’s Signature and Acceptance Form - signed
☐ Attachment C- Sample Agreement – Applicants are required to redline/mark up the Sample Agreement and submit a copy with its Application
☐ Copy of your MA Department of Revenue (DOR) Certificate of Good Standing
☐ Copy of your MA Department of Unemployment Assistance (DUA) Certificate of Compliance
☐ Copy of your Corporations Division Certificate of Good Standing
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**Do not delete the bolded prompts**

1. Applicant Company Legal Name (“Applicant”)


2. Tax Incentive - Indicate the type of credit (only select one) being sought and total amount requested (the five-year credits if awarded will be distributed in equal parts over five taxable years)
a. Job Creation $____________
b. Capital Investment/Owning $____________
c. Capital Investment/Leasing $____________


3. Federal Tax ID / EIN


4. Year Incorporated


5. Full Name of Authorized Representative (Last, First)


6. Title of Authorized Representative


7. E-mail Address of Authorized Representative


8. Phone number of Authorized Representative


9. NAICS Code and Description (see https://www.naics.com/search/)


10. Business Address


11. Corporate Address (if different from Business Address)	Comment by Leslie Nash: MLSC asks for a “press contact” – Is that something we want to include as well?


12. Summary of Applicant’s Business/Technology, and Role in the Climatetech Industry	Comment by Leslie Nash: @Nicole - suggest we add a question after #12 that has check boxes for our climatetech categories and ask them to select no more than 2 that apply to them. 

This will help with our backend categorization of the “climate tech types” of companies we’re getting apps from./	Comment by Leslie Nash: ☐Energy & Electricity   ☐Transportation   ☐Manufacturing & Industry
☐Buildings   ☐Agriculture & Water  ☐Resilience & Adaptation ☐ Other 


13. Please select no more than 2 technology verticals your business falls under.
☐ Energy & Electricity 
☐ Transportation 
☐ Manufacturing & Industry
☐ Buildings
☐ Agriculture & Water
☐Resilience & Adaptation
☐Other

14. Top Officers/Key Personnel/Management Team - Provide the names, titles, and contact information for company leadership and other key personnel.

15. The Economic Development Incentive Program (EDIP) is a different MA tax incentive program designed to stimulate business growth and foster job creation. Have you received approval for a “Certified Project” pursuant to Section 3F of Chapter 23A of the M.G.L (EDIP)? Please note that the Climatetech Jobs Incentive and EDIP cannot be claimed within the same calendar year.

☐ Yes (if yes, then you are not eligible to pursue CTIP’s Job Creation Incentive this calendar year)	Comment by Leslie Nash: Correct?	Comment by Alexander Fung: I am not seeing anything in the statutes that makes this the case, but it should be within our jurisdiction to make this rule. 

Please also let me know if I have missed that there is a mandatory requirement here. 	Comment by Nicole Jacobsen: This is something EOED & CEC came up with in discussion together. 

☐ No

16. Number of Employees in Massachusetts - What is the current total number of W-2 full-time equivalent (FTE) employees in Massachusetts? Consultants, contractors, 1099 employees, or interns do not count as part of this number. For purposes of this certification, employees are considered to be full-time equivalent if they work 35 hours or more per week for this company. Please check the RFP for what is considered “Massachusetts-based” FTEs.


17. Company Description and Plans to Grow R&D, Manufacturing, and/or Commercial Deployment in the Climatetech Industry 
a. Provide a brief overview and summary of the company, including its history, location, mission statement, objectives and values, legal structure, product(s) and/or services, identified market.  

b. Explain how the company’s plans for growth will increase research, development, innovation, manufacturing, commercialization or deployment of climate technologies within the Commonwealth; create employment in Massachusetts; and leverage additional funding or attracting additional resources.


18. Capital Investment(s) and Lease Payments (for the capital investment credit applicants ONLY)	Comment by Leslie Nash: @nicole, correct?

Just trying to clarify upfront who has to answer what
a. If the tax benefit for which the applicant is applying is for the qualified total capital investment in a climatetech facility, please provide a brief description of the facility, the capital project, the key project elements (including physical improvements, redevelopment, and/or new construction to be completed), summary of total project costs with a budget breakdown by project elements and tasks, and an accounting of the owner’s total capital investment in the facility, including the types and dates of major capital expenditures. Provide details on what expenditures constitute the qualified total capital investment. A budget template is provided in Attachment D.	Comment by Nicole Jacobsen: Thoughts on providing a budget template for this @Jennifer Le Blond ?	Comment by Jennifer Le Blond: Great point - suggest that you take a look at recycling TDAs version and maybe talk through with Benny and Marianna: TDA_FY26_Attachment_3_Budget_Worksheet_Template_Amended_10_14_2025.xlsx	Comment by Nicole Jacobsen: @Finance - Do we need to ask for receipts to confirm the expenditures here? 
b.  Explain how the project fits into the Applicant’s overall business strategy and indicate the project’s commencement and completion dates (expected or actual). For tenants only, please also provide the total annual lease payment due and the term of the lease.
c. Demand/Industry Alignment: Describe how the capital investment project aligns/ed with current trends and future directions in the climatetech industry in MA. Support your reasoning with data and evidence (i.e., economic impact estimates, stakeholder evidence, policy signals, etc.). Explain how the project addresses/ed those trends and needs and why this alignment makes the capital project a timely and high-impact investment.	Comment by Leslie Nash: @Nicole, I added this…. To correlate to one of our eval criteria. We didn’t have a good question that would directly get at something we’re trying to evaluate, please feel free to revise this as you see fit. I think we will need to revise this one we address some of my capital comments in the RFP	Comment by Nicole Jacobsen: I took away the last part of the question since we are not the ones directly investing in the capital project, it is after the project is completed that we are giving them the incentive. 
d. If leasing, does the Applicant sublease a portion of the facility to another company? If so, report the total annual rent amount after deducting subleased rent.	Comment by Nicole Jacobsen: Phrasing?

e. Please indicate which climate-friendly building attributes your facility has:	Comment by Nicole Jacobsen: NJ working with buildings to understand what technologies should fall under here.
☐Renovation/retrofit of existing building to improve energy or carbon performance
☐On-site renewable energy generation / full electrification of building systems
☐Whole building lifecycle report showing ≥20% improvement over baseline or code benchmark	Comment by Nicole Jacobsen: Vague, could be some confusion from applicants
☐Use of low carbon or green concrete
☐Incorporation of mass timber structural components
☐Use of bio-based or low carbon insulation materials
☐Advanced HVAC systems (e.g., heat pumps, demand-controlled ventilation, energy recovery)
☐EV charging infrastructure or electrified fleet support on-site
☐Achievement of third-party green building certification (LEED, WELL, ENERGY STAR, etc.)
☐Other: ______________________________________________________

19. Projected Revenue Generated in Massachusetts for the period 2025-2028
	Year of Operation
	Projected Revenue Generated

	2025
	$

	2026
	$

	2027
	$

	2028
	$




20. Plans to Achieve Projected Revenue in Massachusetts - Outline the goals and objectives and describe the specific strategies and actions which the climatetech company will achieve its projected new state revenue. Please describe how the tax credits being sought factor into these plans. Please also describe how these plans will leverage additional funding or attract additional resources to the Commonwealth.


21. New Taxable Income from Capital Investment in Climatetech Facility (for the capital investment credit applicants ONLY) - Provide an estimate of the projected taxable income based on the projected revenue generated in Massachusetts for the period 2025-2028 described above.	Comment by Leslie Nash: @nicole, correct?
	Year of Operation
	Projected Taxable Income Generated

	2025
	$

	2026
	$

	2027
	$

	2028
	$




22. [bookmark: _Int_3A38K6jg]New Hire Commitment - Estimate the number of W-2 FTE employees to be hired in each calendar year 2025-2030.  Consultants, contractors, 1099 employees, or interns do not count as part of this number.  For purposes of this program, employees are considered to be full-time equivalent if they work 35 hours or more per week for this company. Please note that this figure reflects the application commitment for net new hires under the program.  Once the application is submitted, the commitment cannot be adjusted either up or down. This number will be part of the basis, of any award made and will be included in the tax award agreement to be executed by an awardee. 	Comment by Alexander Fung: Subject to change with legislative fix
	Year of Operation
	New W-2 FTE Employees

	2025
	

	2026
	

	2027
	

	2028
	

	2029
	

	2030
	




23. Please describe the methods by which the company shall obtain the new employees.


24. Average New Hire Salary - Provide an estimated average annual salary and taxable income for the new hires committed above for 2025-2030. Please provide the estimate of base salary only, do not include bonuses or any other additional compensation.	Comment by Alexander Fung: Subject to change with legislative fix
	Year of hiring
	Estimated Average Annual Salary

	2025
	$

	2026
	$

	2027
	$

	2028
	$

	2029
	$

	2030
	$




25. New Hire Taxable Income - Provide an estimate of the projected taxable income pursuant of new employees described above.
	Year of hiring
	Projected Taxable Income

	2025
	$

	2026
	$

	2027
	$

	2028
	$




26. Inclusion Commitment – Please include a brief summary of your company’s commitment to DEI and/or EJ principles and how it intends to pursue a diverse workforce. If available, please provide or link to any relevant materials (e.g., organization guidance documents, mission/vision statements, etc.). Applicants may also include brief examples of initiatives, projects, or other work in which the Applicant has demonstrated a clear commitment to advancing DEI and/or EJ principles.[footnoteRef:2]	Comment by Nicole Jacobsen: Legal - How to phrase this given updates to our definition of DEI?	Comment by Leslie Nash: I revised this by pulling language from our standard RFP template. I also added that same language into the RFP for CTIP.	Comment by Alexander Fung: This looks good. 	Comment by Alexander Fung: I actually made a slight addition since our statute requires applicants to provide “an estimate of the methods by which the company shall obtain new employees and pursue a diverse workforce” [2: ] 


27. Please describe any recent initiatives around corporate social responsibility—significant donations, community engagement, nonprofit support, or any local public benefit contributions.	Comment by Nicole Jacobsen: New MLSC question - not necessarily integral to award decisions but good for presenting to board/the press.


28. Wage Affirmation - The Applicant affirms that, in connection with the construction and redevelopment project for which MassCEC funding is being sought, it will (i) provide its employees with the minimum hourly wage rates as determined pursuant to the Massachusetts Division of Occupational Safety’s Prevailing Wage Program (the “Prevailing Wages”) and (ii) contract only with contractors and subcontractors that, to applicant’s knowledge, provides their respective employees with Prevailing Wages.	Comment by Leslie Nash: Can we make these check boxes instead? And include a prefix for each Q that says “By checking this box…..”

@legal?

Just not sure if any applicant will know what/how to “provide a statement”	Comment by Alexander Fung: I think a checkbox would work better, as it allows us to explicitly set the standard rather than hoping that the applicant writes something sufficiently legally binding

☐ Yes
☐No


29. Employment Classification - The Applicant affirms that it will not unlawfully misclassify workers as self-employed or as independent contractors and certifies compliance with applicable state and federal employment laws and regulations, including but not limited to minimum wages, unemployment insurance, workers’ compensation, child labor, and the Massachusetts Health Care Reform Law, Chapter 58 of the Acts of 2006, as amended. 
☐ Yes
☐No


30. Employment Due Diligence -The Applicant affirms that it will not knowingly employ developers, subcontractors, or other third parties or entities that unlawfully misclassify workers as self-employed or as independent contractors, or that fail to comply with applicable state and federal employment laws and regulations, including but not limited to minimum wages unemployment insurance, workers’ compensation, child labor, and the Massachusetts Health Care Reform Law, Chapter 58 of the Acts of 2006, as amended.
☐ Yes
☐No


31. Indictment - Within the past five years, has the Applicant or any of its officers, directors, employees, agents, or subcontractors of which the Applicant has knowledge, been the subject of an indictment, judgement, conviction, or grant of immunity, including pending actions, for any business-related conduct constituting a crime under state of federal law?
☐ Yes
☐No

32. Government Suspension - Within the past five years, has the Applicant or any of its officers, directors, employees, agents, or subcontractors of which the Applicant has knowledge, been the subject of a government suspension or debarment, rejection of any bid or disapproval of any proposed contract, including pending actions, for lack of responsibility denial or revocation of prequalification or voluntary exclusion agreement?
☐ Yes
☐No

33. Violation of Law - Within the past five years, has the Applicant or any of its officers, directors, employees, agents, or subcontractors of which the Applicant has knowledge, been the subject of any governmental determination of a violation of any public works law or regulation, or labor law or regulation or any OSHA violation deemed “serious or willful?”
☐ Yes
☐No
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